



Lisa Meredith <lmeredith@foleypolice.org>

Budget Increase Request Form

3 messages

Lisa Meredith <lmeredith@foleypolice.org>

Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 10:04 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Good Morning..Foley Police Department has been awarded \$5,107.50 from the Bulletproof Vest Grant Partnership to go towards the purchase of new and replacement vests. We are asking permission from Council to accept the awarded amount. The Budget increase form below requires your signatures to place on the agenda. Please advise if you agree to move forward to council for acceptance of this award. Thanks.

--

Lisa Meredith
Office Coordinator
Foley Police Department
251-952-4010 Ext 241

Lisa Meredith <lmeredith@foleypolice.org>

Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 10:06 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

[Quoted text hidden]



BVP FY20 Budget increase form for Agenda.pdf
264K

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 10:37 AM

To: Lisa Meredith <lmeredith@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

I am good with this request,
Mike

[Quoted text hidden]

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992

1992